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A Life Safety Code Recertification and 

State Licensure Survey was conducted by 

the Indiana State Department of Health in 

accordance with 42 CFR 483.70(a).

Survey Date:  03/31/16

Facility Number:  000172

Provider  Number:  155272

AIM Number:  100267130

At this Life Safety Code survey, Kindred 

Transitional Care and Rehab-Allison 

Pointe was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire and the 

2000 Edition of the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19, Existing 

Health Care Occupancies and 410 IAC 

16.2. 

This one story facility was determined to 

be of Type V (111) construction and was 

fully sprinklered.  The facility has a fire 

alarm system with smoke detection in the 

corridors and in all areas open to the 

corridor.  The facility has smoke 

detectors hard wired to the fire alarm 

system in all resident sleeping rooms.  
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The facility has a capacity of 160 and had 

a census of 101 at the time of this survey.

All areas where residents have customary 

access were sprinklered.  The facility has 

two detached buildings providing facility 

storage services which were each not 

sprinklered. 

Quality Review completed on 04/05/16 - 

DA

NFPA 101 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Doors in an exit passageway, stairway 

enclosure, horizontal exit, smoke barrier or 

hazardous area enclosure are self-closing 

and kept in the closed position, unless held 

open by as release device complying with 

7.2.1.8.2 that automatically closes all such 

doors throughout the smoke compartment or 

entire facility upon activation of:

(a) The required manual fire alarm system 

and

(b) Local smoke detectors designed to 

detect smoke passing through the opening 

or a required smoke detection system and

(c) The automatic sprinkler system, if 

installed 18.2.2.2.6, 18.3.1.2, 19.2.2.2.6, 

19.3.1.2, 7.2.1.8.2

Door assemblies in vertical openings are of 

an approved type with appropriate fire 

protection rating. 8.2.3.2.3.1

Boiler rooms, heater rooms, and mechanical 

equipment rooms doors are kept closed.

K 0021

SS=D

Bldg. 01

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 2 Laundry 

K 0021 K021

   1.TheLaundry Room Doors 

were immediately closed.

04/01/2016  12:00:00AM
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Room hazardous area door sets were held 

open only by a device arranged to 

automatically close the door upon 

activation of the fire alarm system.  This 

deficient practice could affect 5 staff and 

residents and visitors in the vicinity of 

the Laundry. 

Findings include:

Based on observation with the 

Maintenance Director during a tour of the 

facility from 11:20 a.m. to 1:45 p.m. on 

03/31/16, Hoyer lift strips attached to a 

wall hanger were also wrapped around 

the door handle of the west door in the 

door set to the dryer side of Laundry 

which propped the door in the fully open 

position.   Based on interview at the time 

of observation, the Maintenance Director 

acknowledged the aforementioned door 

was propped in the fully open position 

and would not automatically close the 

door upon activation of the fire alarm 

system.  

3.1-19(b)

   2.Ahouse wide assessment of 

hazardous area doors was 

conducted by Maintenance4.1.16

   3.Maintenanceand 

Housekeeping was inserviced on 

not propping doors open.

   4.Systemicchanges are 

Maintenance Manager will verify 

laundry doors are closed 

Mondaythrough Friday via log.

   5.MaintenanceManager will 

deliver log to ED weekly to sign 

and results will be reviewed 

atmonthly Performance 

Improvement Committee meeting 

for any furtherrecommendations 

for 90 days.  ExecutiveDirector 

will monitor for continued 

compliance.

NFPA 101 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

One hour fire rated construction (with o hour 

fire-rated doors) or an approved automatic 

fire extinguishing system in accordance with 

8.4.1 and/or 19.3.5.4 protects hazardous 

areas.  When the approved automatic fire 

extinguishing system option is used, the 

K 0029

SS=D

Bldg. 01
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areas are separated from other spaces by 

smoke resisting partitions and doors.  Doors 

are self-closing and non-rated or 

field-applied protective plates that do not 

exceed 48 inches from the bottom of the 

door are permitted.     19.3.2.1

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 10 hazardous 

areas such as laundries greater than 100 

square feet in size were separated from 

other spaces by smoke resistant partitions 

and doors.  Doors to hazardous areas are 

self closing or close automatically upon 

activation of the fire alarm system.  This 

deficient practice could affect 5 staff and 

visitors in the vicinity of the Laundry. 

 

Findings include:

Based on observation with the 

Maintenance Director during a tour of the 

facility from 11:20 a.m. to 1:45 p.m. on 

03/31/16, Hoyer lift strips attached to a 

wall hanger were also wrapped around 

the door handle of the west door in the 

door set to the dryer side of the Laundry 

which propped the door in the fully open 

position.  Based on interview at the time 

of observation, the Maintenance Director 

acknowledged propping open the west 

door of the door set to the 

aforementioned hazardous area failed to 

separate this area from other spaces by 

smoke resistant partitions and doors.

K 0029 K029   1).  The Laundry Room 

Doors were immediatelyclosed    

2.  House wide assessment of all 

hazardous areadoors was 

conducted by maintenance 4.1.16 

  3).  Maintenance and 

Housekeeping was inservicedon 

Fire Rated Doors.   4).  Systemic 

changes are Maintenance 

Manager willverify laundry doors 

are closed Monday through 

Friday via log.     5).  Maintenance 

Manager will deliver log to 

EDweekly to sign and results will 

be reviewed at monthly 

Performance 

ImprovementCommittee meeting 

for any further recommendations 

for 90 days.  Executive Director 

will monitor for 

continuedcompliance. 
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3.1-19(b)

NFPA 101 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Where a required automatic sprinkler 

system is out of service for more than 4 

hours in a 24-hour period, the authority 

having jurisdiction is notified, and the 

building is evacuated or an approved fire 

watch system is provided for all parties left 

unprotected by the shutdown until the 

sprinkler system has been returned to 

service.     9.7.6.1

K 0154

SS=C

Bldg. 01

Based on record review and interview, 

the facility failed to provide a complete 

written policy containing procedures to 

be followed in the event the automatic 

sprinkler system has to be placed out of 

service for four hours or more in a 24 

hour period in order to protect 101 of 101 

residents.  LSC 9.7.6.2 requires sprinkler 

impairment procedures comply with 

NFPA 25, 1998 Edition, the Standard for 

Inspection, Testing and Maintenance of 

Water-Based Fire Protection Systems.  

NFPA 25, 11-5(e) requires the insurance 

carrier, alarm company, building 

owner/manager and other authorities 

having jurisdiction also be notified.  This 

deficient practice could affect all 

residents, staff and visitors. 

Findings include:

Based on review of "Fire Watch" 

documentation with the Director of 

K 0154 K154    1).  Fire Watch 

phonenumber was updated 

immediately to include Safe Care 

monitoring company. 2).  

Maintenance staffwas inserviced 

on Fire Watch policy 3).  

Systemic changesincluded 

reviewing Fire Watch policy 

monthly. 4).  

MaintenanceManager and ED will 

review Fire Watch policy in 

monthly Performance 

ImprovementCommittee meeting 

for further recommendations 

indefinitely.  5).  Executive 

Directorwill monitor for continued 

compliance. 
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Maintenance during record review from 

9:25 a.m. to 11:20 a.m. on 03/31/16, the 

written fire watch policy for the facility 

in the event the automatic sprinkler 

system has to be placed out of service for 

four hours or more in a 24 hour period 

did not include notification of the current 

fire alarm system monitoring company.  

The aforementioned fire watch policy 

stated to contact "Risk Management" 

should the automatic sprinkler system be 

impaired for four hours or more in a 24 

hour period.  Based on interview at the 

time of record review, the Director of 

Maintenance stated SafeCare is the 

current fire alarm system monitoring 

company not Risk Management who is 

part of Kindred Transitional Care and 

acknowledged the written fire watch 

policy for the facility in the event the 

automatic sprinkler system has to be 

placed out of service for four hours or 

more in a 24 hour period did not include 

notification of the current fire alarm 

system monitoring company. 

3.1-19(b)
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